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To: North York Community Council
From: Toronto Preservation Board
Subject: Exercise of Delegated Authority by the Chief Planner under the City of Toronto

Municipal Code, Chapter 103, Heritage — Demolition of a Designated Heritage
Property — 172 Finch Avenue West

Recommendations:

The Toronto Preservation Board recommends to the North York Community Council that:

1. City Council receive the report (December 23, 2014) from the Chief Planner and
Executive Director, City Planning Division, as a Notice of Refusal was issued on
November 17, 2014.

Background:

The Toronto Preservation Board on January 9, 2015, considered a report (December 23, 2014)

from the Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning Division, regarding Exercise of

Delegated Authority by the Chief Planner under the City of Toronto Municipal Code, Chapter
103, Heritage — Demolition of a Designated Heritage Property — 172 Finch Avenue West.
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C. Interested Persons
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